

# Brief Contents

#### Module I

# Foundation Concepts

#### 1 Foundations of Information Systems in Business 3

Section I: Foundation Concepts: Information Systems and Technologies 4 Section II: Foundation Concepts: Business Applications, Development, and Management 20

### 2 Competing with Information Technology 43

Section I: Fundamentals of Strategic Advantage 44 Section II: Using Information Technology for Strategic Advantage 55

### Module II

# Business Applications

## 3 The Internetworked E-Business Enterprise 79

Section I: The Internet, Intranets, and Extranets in Business 80 Section II: Enterprise Communication and Collaboration 96

## 4 Electronic Business Systems 123

Section I: Cross-Functional E-Business Systems 124 Section II: Functional E-Business Systems 137

## 5 Electronic Commerce Systems 161

Section I: Electronic Commerce Fundamentals 162 Section II: E-Commerce Applications and Issues 174

## 6 E-Business Decision Support 199

Section I: Decision Support in E-Business 200 Section II: Artificial Intelligence Technologies in Business 220

### Module III

# Development Processes

## 7 Developing E-Business Strategies 247

Section I: E-Business Planning Fundamentals 248
Section II: Implementing E-Business
Strategies 258

# 8 Developing E-Business Solutions 275

Section I: Developing E-Business Systems 276
Section II: Implementing E-Business
Systems 293

## Module IV

# Management Challenges

## 9 Security and Ethical Challenges of E-Business 313

Section II: Security, Ethical, and Societal
Challenges of E-Business 314
Section II: Security many 67. P. 1

Section II: Security management of E-Business 334

### 10 Enterprise and Global Management of E-Business Technology 355

Section I: Managing E-Business Technologies 356 Section II: Global E-Business Technology Management 371

#### Module V

# Review of Information Technologies

## 11 Computer Hardware 391

Section I: Computer Systems: End User and Enterprise Computing 392 Section II: Computer Peripherals: Input, Output, and Storage Technologies 405

## 12 Computer Software 429

Section I: Application Software: End User Applications 430 Section II: System Software: Computer System Management 444

## Appendix: Real World Case Studies A1

Review Quiz Questions RQ1

Selected References SR1

Glossary G1

Name Index I1

Company Index 15

Subject Index I10

#### 13 Data Resource Management 465

Section I: Managing Data Resources 466 Section II: Technical Foundations of Database Management 480

#### 14 Telecommunications and Networks 497

Section I: Overview of Telecommunications and Networks 498 Section II: Technical Telecommunications Alternatives 513

# Module I Foundation Concepts

## Chapter 1

Foundations of Information Systems in Business 3

Section I: Foundation Concepts: Information Systems and Technologies 4

Why Information Systems Are Important 4
The Real World of Information Systems 4

Real World Case 1: Kepler's Books and Magazines: Small Business Bricks and Clicks Strategies 5

Analyzing Kepler's Books & Magazines 6

What You Need to Know 6

An IS Framework for Business Professionals 6

What Is an Information System? 7

Information Technologies 7

System Concepts: A Foundation 8

What Is a System? 8

Feedback and Control 9

Other System Characteristics 9

Components of an Information System 10

Information System Resources 11

People Resources 11

Hardware Resources 11

Software Resources 12

Data Resources 12

Network Resources 13

Information System Activities 14

Input of Data Resources 14

Processing of Data into Information 14

Output of Information Products 15

Information Quality 15

Storage of Data Resources 15

Control of System Performance 15

Recognizing Information Systems 15

Analyzing Kepler's Information Systems 16

Section II: Foundation Concepts: Business Applications, Development, and Management 18

The Fundamental Roles of IS Applications in Business 18

Analyzing CNET and Others 18

Real World Case 2: CNET, Oxygen Media, USA Networks, and Dell Computer: Business Lessons of E-Commerce Warriors 19

Trends in Information Systems 20

The E-Business Enterprise 22

Types of Information Systems 25

Operations Support Systems 26

Management Support Systems 26

Other Classifications of Information Systems 27

Developing Business/IT Solutions 29

Managerial Challenges of Information Technology 30

Success and Failure with IT 30

Ethics and IT 32

Challenges of IT Careers 33

The IS Function 34

Real World Case 3: Pepsi Cola Co.:

Web Marketing Strategies 40

Real World Case 4: Schilling Professional Staffing.

E-Business Home Warrior 41

Real World Case 5: Sobeys, Reebok, and Home Depot:

Success and Failure with IT 42

#### Chapter 2

## Competing with Information Technology 43

#### Section I: Fundamentals of Strategic Advantage 44

Strategic IT 44

Analyzing General Electric 44

Real World Case 1: General Electric Company:

Evaluating E-Business Strategies 45

Competitive Strategy Concepts 46

Strategic Uses of Information Technology 47

Other Competitive Strategies 47

The Value Chain and Strategic IS 49 def-

Value Chain Examples 50

Internet-Value Based Chains 51

Identifying E-Business and E-Commerce Strategies 52

#### Section II: Using Information Technology for Strategic Advantage 55

Strategic Uses of IT 55

Analyzing McDonald's and American Express 55

## Real World Case 2: McDonald's and American Express:

E-Commerce Spinoff Strategies 56

Building a Customer-Focused E-Business 57

Reengineering Business Processes 59

The Role of Information Technology 60

Improving Business Quality 61

A Total Quality Management 61

Becoming an Agile Company 63

Creating a Virtual Company 64

Virtual Company Strategies 65

Building a Knowledge-Creating Company 66

Knowledge Management Systems 67

Sustaining Strategic Success 69

Real World Case 3: Oracle Corporation:

E-Business Catch-up Strategies 75

Real World Case 4: E\*Trade Bank and Others:

Evaluating Online Banking Strategies 76

Real World Case 5: Dell Computer Corp.:

Failure in B2B E-Commerce Strategy 77

#### Business Applications Module II

#### Chapter 3

## The Internetworked E-Business Enterprise 79

#### Section I: The Internet, Intranets, and Extranets in Business 80

The Internetworked E-Business Enterprise 80 Analyzing Uniglobe.com and Allfirst Bank 80

Real World Case 1: Uniglobe.com and Allfirst Bank:

Online Customer Care Alternatives 81

E-Business 82

Øverview of E-Business Applications 82

Business Use of the Internet 83

The Business Value of the Internet 85

Applications of Intranets 86

Enterprise Information Portals 88

Advantage Sales and Marketing: Enterprise

Information Portal 90

Intranet Technology Resources 90

The Business Value of Intranets 91

Examples of Business Value 92

#### The Role of Extranets 94

Business Value of Extranets 94

The Future of Intranets and Extranets 94

#### Section II: Enterprise Communication and Collaboration 96

Enterprise Collaboration 96

Analyzing Groove Networks 96

Real World Case 2: Groove Networks: The Business Case for Peer-to-Peer Collaboration 97

Teams, Workshops, and Collaboration 98

Enterprise Collaboration System Components 98

Groupware for Enterprise Collaboration 98

Electronic Communication Tools 100

Electronic Mail 100

Internet Phone and Fax 101

Web Publishing 101

Electronic Conferencing Tools 102

Data and Voice Conferencing 103

Videoconferencing 103

Discussion Forums 104

Chat Systems 105

Electronic Meeting Systems 106

Collaborative Work Management Tools 107

Calendaring and Scheduling 107

Task and Project Management 109

## Chapter 4

## Electronic Business Systems 123

## Section I: Cross-Functional E-Business Systems 124

E-Business Applications 124

Analyzing Siebel Systems and Telstra 124

Real World Case 1: Siebel Systems and Telstra Corporation: Benefits of Customer

Relationship Management 125

E-Business Application Architecture 126

Cross-Functional Enterprise Systems 127

Enterprise Resource Planning 127

Customer Relationship Management 128

Enterprise Application Integration 131

Supply Chain Management 132

Online Transaction Processing 134

The Transaction Processing Cycle 135

## Section II: Functional E-Business Systems 137

Functional Business Systems 137

Analyzing Alcoa and Cisco Systems 137

Real World Case 2: Alcoa and Cisco Systems: Real-time Manufacturing and Supply Chain Management 138

IS in Business 139

Marketing Systems 139

Interactive Marketing 140

Targeted Marketing 140

Sales Force Automation 141

Manufacturing Systems 141

Computer-Integrated Manufacturing 142

## Chapter 5

## Electronic Commerce Systems 161

Section I: Electronic Commerce Fundamentals 162

Introduction to E-Commerce 162

Analyzing eBay Inc. 162

Workflow Systems 109

Knowledge Management 110

Real World Case 3: Zagat Survey and Ace Hardware: The Business Value of Online Communities 120

Real World Case 4: France Telecom: Internet, Intranet, and Extranet Services for Business 121

Real World Case 5: Covisint and Others: Collaborative Product Development in E-Commerce 122

Process Control 144

Machine Control 144

Robotics 145

Human Resource Systems 145

HRM and the Internet 146

HRM and Corporate Intranets 146

Staffing the Organization 147

Training and Development 148

Accounting Systems 148

Online Accounting Systems 149

Order Processing 149

Inventory Control 149

Accounts Receivable 150

Accounts Payable 150

Payroll 151

General Ledger 151

Pinancial Management Systems 151

Cash Management 151

Online Investment Management 152

Capital Budgeting 152

Financial Forecasting and Planning 152

Real World Case 3: Solectron Electronics and Others:

Failures in Supply Chain Management 158

Real World Case 4: Hitachi Semiconductor and Dell Computer: Benefits of Enterprise

Application Integration 159

Real World Case 5: GE Capital and Others:

E-Business Challenges of Chief Financial Officers 160

Real World Case 1: eBay Inc. and Amazon.com: Lessons from an E-Commerce Leader 163

The Scope of E-Commerce 164

Electronic Commerce Technologies 165

Essential E-Commerce Processes 166

Access Control and Security 166

Profiling and Personalizing 167

Search Management 168

Content and Catalog Management 168

Workflow Management 169

Event Notification 171

Collaboration and Trading 171

Electronic Payment Processes 171

Web Payment Processes 171

Electronic Funds Transfer 172

Micropayment Systems 172

Secure Electronic Payments 172

# Section II: E-Commerce Applications and Issues 174

E-Commerce Application Trends 174

Analyzing MarthaStewart.com 174

Real World Case 2: MarthaStewart.com:
Building an E-Commerce Website 175

E-Commerce Trends 176

## Chapter 6

## E-Business Decision Support 199

### Section I: Decision Support in E-Business 200

E-Business and Decision Support 200

Analyzing Siemens AG 200

Real World Case 1: Siemens AG: The Business Case for Global Knowledge Management 201

E-Business Decision Support Trends 202

Information, Decisions, and Management 203
Decision Structure 204

Management Information Systems 204

Management Reporting Alternatives 205

Online Analytical Processing 206

Decision Support Systems 208

DSS Models and Software 209

Geographic Information and Data Visualization Systems 210

Vising Decision Support Systems 211

What-If Analysis 212

Sensitivity Analysis 212

Goal-Seeking Analysis 213

Optimization Analysis 213

Data Mining for Decision Support 214

Executive Information Systems 215

Enterprise Portals and Decision Support 217

Enterprise Information Panels 217 Enterprise Knowledge Portals 218 Business-to-Consumer E-Commerce 177

E-Commerce Success Factors 177

Web Store Requirements 179

Developing a Web Store 180

Serving Your Customers 181

Managing a Web Store 182

Business-to-Business E-Commerce 183

E-Commerce Marketplaces 184

Electronic Data Interchange 186

Clicks and Bricks in E-Commerce 189

E-Commerce Integration 189

Other Clicks and Bricks Strategies 190

Real World Case 3: Compucision and International Cellulose: Challenges of B2B Marketplaces 196

Real World Case 4: Florist.com and Others: The Success of Small Business E-Commerce 197

Real World Case 5: Wal-Mart, Kmart, Kingfisher and HMV: Retail Bricks and Clicks Strategies 198

# Section II: Artificial Intelligence Technologies in Business 220

Analyzing RivalWatch.com and Others 220

Real World Case 2: RivalWatch.com and Others: AI Tools for Competitive Business Intelligence 221

An Overview of Artificial Intelligence 222

The Domains of Artificial Intelligence 222

Neural Networks 224

Fuzzy Logic Systems 225

Fuzzy Logic in Business 225

Genetic Algorithms 227

Virtual Reality 228

VR Applications 228

Intelligent Agents 229

Expert Systems 230

Components of an Expert System 230

Expert System Applications 233

Developing Expert Systems 235

Knowledge Engineering 235

The Value of Expert Systems 236

Benefits of Expert Systems 237

Limitations of Expert Systems 237

Real World Case 3: Procter & Gamble: The Business

Case for Enterprise Portals 243

Real World Case 4: EMI Group: Using OLAP

for Strategic Decision Support 244

Real World Case 5: Ford Motor Company: Using Natural Language Intelligent Agents 245

# Module III Development Processes

# Chapter 7

Developing E-Business Strategies 247

Section I: E-Business Planning Fundamentals 248

Introduction 248

Analyzing Accel Partners 248

Real World Case 1: Accel Partners: The Past, Present,

and Future of E-Commerce 249

Organizational Planning 250

The Scenario Approach 250

Planning for Competitive Advantage 252

E-Business Planning 253

Information Technology Architecture 254

E-Business Application Planning 255

E-Business Architecture Planning 256

Section II: Implementing E-Business Strategies 258

## Chapter 8

Developing E-Business Solutions 275

Section I: Developing E-Business Systems 276

IS Development 276

Analyzing Raytheon, Cutter, GE, and Honeywell 276

Real World Case 1: Raytheon, Cutter, GE, and Honeywell: Quality in E-Business Systems

Development 277

The Systems Approach 278

Systems Thinking 278

The Systems Development Cycle 278

Prototyping 280

The Prototyping Process 280

Starting the Systems Development Process 281

Feasibility Studies 281

Systems Analysis 283

Organizational Analysis 283

Analysis of the Present System 284

Functional Requirement Analysis 285

Systems Design 286

User Interface Design 286

System Specifications 287

Computer-Aided Systems Engineering 287

End User Development 289

Implementation 258

Analyzing Cross Engineering, Pitney-Bowes, and Emerson 258

Real World Case 2: Cross Engineering, Pitney-Bowes, and Emerson: Change Management Challenges

of CRM Systems 259

Implementing E-Business Change 260

End User Resistance and Involvement 261

Change Management 262

A Change Management Process 264

Real World Case 3: Merrill Lynch: Catch-up Leader

in E-Commerce Technology 271

Real World Case 4: Eastman Chemical and the Vanguard Group: Planning for Strategic E-Business Change 272

Real World Case 5: Brookfield Properties: Prototyping

E-Commerce Strategies 273

Focus on IS Activities 289

Doing End User Development 290

Section II: Implementing E-Business Systems 293

Implementation 293

Analyzing Select Comfort and VocalPoint 293

Real World Case 2: Select Comfort and VocalPoint:

Implementing Web System Changes 294

Implementing New Systems 295

Evaluating Hardware, Software, and Services 295

Hardware Evaluation Factors 296

Software Evaluation Factors 296

Evaluating IS Services 297

Other Implementation Activities 299

Testing 299

Documentation 300

Training 300

Conversion Methods 301

IS Maintenance 302

Real World Case 3: Southwest Airlines, Home Depot, and BlueLight.com: Alternative E-Commerce

Website Strategies 309

Real World Case 4: The Sports Authority and Others:

E-Commerce Website Design Requirements 310

Real World Case 5: Spirit Airlines: Failure in Systems

Implementation and Conversion 311

# Module IV Management Challenges

# Chapter. 9

Security and Ethical Challenges of E-Business 313

Section I: Security, Ethical, and Societal Challenges of E-Business 314

Introduction 314

Analyzing the University of Washington and Others 314

Real World Case 1: University of Washington and Others: Vulnerability to Hacker Attacks on E-Commerce Websites 315

E-Business, Security, Ethics, and Society 316

Computer Crime in E-Business 316

Hacking 317

Cyber Theft 319

Unauthorized Use at Work 319

Software Piracy 321

Piracy of Intellectual Property 321

Computer Viruses 322

Privacy Issues 323

Privacy on the Internet 324

Computer Matching 325

Privacy Laws 325

Computer Libel and Censorship 325

Other Challenges 326

Employment Challenges 326

Computer Monitoring 326

Challenges in Working Conditions 327

Challenges to Individuality 328

Health Issues 328

Ergonomics 328'

Societal Solutions 329

You and Ethical Responsibility 329

Ethical Foundations 330

Business Ethics 331 Ethical Guidelines 332

Section II: Security Management of E-Business 334

E-Business Security 334

Analyzing the High-Tech Crime Network and eBSure 334

Real World Case 2: High-Tech Crime Network and eBSure: Outsourcing Fire Walls and Network Security 335

Security Management 336

Internetworked E-Business Defenses 337

Encryption 337

Fire Walls 337

Denial of Service Defenses 338

E-mail Monitoring 340

Virus Defenses 340

Other Security Measures 342

Security Codes 342

Backup Files 342

Security Monitoring 342

Biometric Security 342

Computer Failure Controls 342

Fault Tolerant Systems 343

Disaster Recovery 344

E-Business System Controls and Audits 344

Information System Controls 344

Auditing E-Business Systems 345

Real World Case 3: The FBI and Recourse Technologies:

Discovering Insider Security Threats 351

Real World Case 4: Visa, American Express,

and GM: Managing E-Business Security Risk 352

Real World Case 5: Acxiom Inc.: Consumer Privacy Challenges in E-Business 353

## Chapter 10

Enterprise and Global Management of E-Business Technology 355

Section I: Managing E-Business Technologies 356

E-Business and IT 356

Analyzing Raytheon and Deere & Co. 356

Real World Case 1: Raytheon and Deere & Co.: Metrics for E-Business Management 357

Managers and E-Business Technologies 358

Poor IS Performance 359

Management Involvement and Governance 361

The E-Business Organization 361

E-Business Technology Management 363

Managing the IS Function 364

Organizing IT 365

Managing Application Development 367

Managing IS Operations 367

Human Resource Management of IT 368

The CIO and Other IT Executives 369

Technology Management 370

Managing User Services 370

Section II: Global E-Business Technology Management 371

The International Dimension 371

Analyzing TRW, Toyota, and Cendant 371

Real World Case 2: TRW, Toyota, Cendant:

Global E-Business Management Issues 372

Global E-Business Technology Management 373

Cultural, Political, and Geoeconomic Challenges 373

Global E-Business Strategies 374

Global E-Business Applications 375

Global IT Platforms 377

The Internet as a Global IT Platform 377

Global Data Access Issues 378

Internet Access Issues 380

Global Systems Development 381

Systems Development Strategies 381

Real World Case 3: Rite Aid Corporation: Failure in E-Business Technology Management 387

Real World Case 4: Royal & Sun, Nypro, and Phillips Petroleum: Managing Global Disaster Recovery 388

Real World Case 5: Shutterfly, FedEx, and AltaVista: Global Outsourcing of Customer Support 389

# Module V Review of Information Technologies

## Chapter 11

Computer Hardware 391

Section I: Computer Systems: End User and Enterprise Computing 392

Analyzing BTG, NEC Electronics, and Biogen 392

Real World Case 1: BTG, NEC Electronics, and Biogen:

The Business Case for Server Compute Farms 393

Trends in Computer Systems 394

Computer Generations 394

Microcomputer Systems 395

Network Computers 397

Information Appliances 398

Computer Terminals 399

Midrange Computer Systems 399

Mainframes Computer Systems 400

Supercomputer Systems 400

Technical Note: The Computer System Concept 403

Computer Processing Speeds 404

Section II: Computer Peripherals: Input, Output, and Storage Technologies 405

Analyzing Longs Drugs and Textron 405

Real World Case 2: Longs Drugs and Textron:

Desktop Versus Network Computing 406

Peripherals 407

Input Technology Trends 407

Pointing Devices 407

Pen-Based Computing 409

Speech Recognition Systems 410

Optical Scanning 411

Other Input Technologies 412

Output Technologies and Trends 413

Video Output 413

Printed Output 414

Storage Trends and Trade-Offs 415

Computer Storage Fundamentals 416

Direct and Sequential Access 417

Semiconductor Memory 418

Magnetic Disk Storage 419

Types of Magnetic Disks 419

RAID Storage 420

Magnetic Tape Storage 420

Optical Disk Storage 420

Business Applications 421

Real World Case 3: Office Depot and NetByTel: Web-Enabled Voice Recognition Systems 426

Real World Case 4: Staples, Ames, Best Buy and REI:

Using In-Store Web Kiosks 427

Real World Case 5: Grade Foundries and IBM:

Mainframes for Linux and Web Applications 428

## Chapter 12

# Computer Software 429

### Section I: Application Software: End User Applications 430

Introduction to Software 430

Analyzing Hershey Direct and Norm Thompson 430

Software Trends 430

Real World Case 1: Hershey Direct and Norm Thompson: Evaluating Online Software Services 431

Application Software for End Users 433

Software Suites and Integrated Packages 434

Web Browsers and More 435

Electronic Mail 435

Word Processing and Desktop Publishing 436

Electronic Spreadsheets 437

Database Management 439

Presentation Graphics and Multimedia 440

Multimedia Software Technologies 440

Personal Information Managers 441

Groupware 442

Other Business Software 443

#### Section II: System Software: Computer System Management 444

System Software Overview 444

Analyzing TravelNow and BEA Systems 444

#### Chapter 13

## Data Resource Management 465

#### Section I: Managing Data Resources 466

Data Resource Management 466

Analyzing Shop At Home and Others 466

Real World Case 1: Shop At Home and Others:

Data Resources Management for Business Intelligence 467

Foundation Data Concepts 468

Character 468

Field 468

Record 469

File 469

Database 469

The Database Management Approach 470

Using Database Management Software 471

Database Development 471

#### Overview 444

Real World Case 2: TravelNow and BEA Systems: The Business Case for Application Servers 445

Operating Systems 446

Operating System Functions 446

Popular Operating Systems 448

Network Management Programs 450

Database Management Systems 450

Other System Management Programs 451

Programming Languages 451

Machine Languages 452

Assembler Languages 452

High-Level Languages 452

Fourth-Generation Languages 453

Object-Oriented Languages 454

HTML, XML, and Java 454

Programming Software 456

Language Translator Programs 456

Programming Tools 457

Real World Case 3: FreeMarkets Inc.:

Converting to Windows 2000 Servers 462

Real World Case 4: Transcentric and Aircast:

Evaluating XML Versus EDI 463

Real World Case 5: Zagat Survey and Royal & Sun

Alliance: Evaluating Microsoft.net 464

Database Interrogation 472

Database Maintenance 473

Application Development 473

Types of Databases 474

Operational Databases 474

Distributed Databases 474

External Databases 474

Data Warehouses and Data Mining 475

Data Mining 476

Hypermedia Databases on the Web 477

Implementing Data Resource Management 477

Challenges of Data Resource Management 479

# Section II: Technical Foundations of Database Management 480

Database Management 480

Analyzing 480

Database Structures 480

Real World Case 2: Payless Shoe Source:

The Challenges of Storage Management 481

Hierarchical Structure 482

Network Structure 483

Relational Structure 483

Multidimensional Structure 483

Object-Oriented Structure 483

Evaluation of Database Structures 484

Object Technology and the Web 485

Accessing Databases 487

## Chapter 14

# Telecommunications and Networks 497

## Section I: Overview of Telecommunications and Networks 498

Internetworking the Enterprise 498

Analyzing WebLine and Others 498

Real World Case 1: WebLinc and Others: The Business Care for Wireless LANs 499

Trends in Telecommunications 500

Industry Trends 500

Technology Trends 500

Business Application Trends 502

The Business Value of Telecommunications 502

The Internet Revolution 503

Internet Applications 503

A Telecommunications Network Model 504

Types of Telecommunications Networks 505

Wide Area Networks 506

Local Area Networks 506

Intranets and Extranets 506

Client/Server Networks 508

Network Computing 509

Peer-to-Peer Networks 510

Interenterprise Networks 511

## Section II: Technical Telecommunications Alternatives 513

Telecommunications Alternatives 513

Analyzing Piasecki Steel, Lguide, and Cyber Train 513

Key Fields 487

Sequential Access 487

Direct Access 487

Database Development 488

Data Planning and Database Design 488

Real World Case 3: Liquid Audio and Others:

The Promise of Storage Area Networks 494

Real World Case 4: UPMC Health, First Union and Vencor: Storage Management Alternatives 495

Real World Case 5: National City Bank and Staples: The Roles and Requirements of Data Mining 496

Real World Case 2: Piasecki Steel, Lguide.com and CyberTrain: Evaluating Broadband Alternatives 514 Telecommunications Media 515

Twisted-Pair Wire 515

Coaxial Cable 515

Fiber Optics 516

Wireless Technologies 516

Terrestrial Microwave 516

Communications Satellites 516

Cellular and PCS Systems 517

The Wireless Web 517

Telecommunications Processors 518

Modems 518

Multiplexers 519

Internetwork Processors 519

Telecommunications Software 520

Network Topologies 521

Network Architecture and Protocols 522

The OSI Model 523

The Internet's TCP/IP 523

Bandwidth Alternatives 523

Switching Alternatives 524

Real World Case 3: Northeast Utilities and Guaranteed Overnight Delivery: Challenges of Mobile Wireless Applications 531

Real World Case 4: Genuine Parts and Equity Residential: Evaluating Virtual Private Networks 532

Real World Case 5: American Honda and Ford:

Wireless Supply Chain Networks 533

## Appendix

Real World Case Studies A1

Introduction A1

Solving Case Studies A1

Solution Constraints A1

Textron Corporation: The E-Business

Transformation Process A3

The Chief Innovation Officer A3

The Trouble with Conglomerates A4

Let the Transformation Begin A5

The Process of Progress A5

Measure by Measure A7

Recreational Equipment Inc.: Climbing to Success

in Retail E-Commerce A8

Clicks and Bricks United A8

A Natural Evolution A8

The E-Commerce Leaders A9

A Surefooted Approach A10

No Spinoff A11

Blazing New Retail Trails A11

The Next Ascent A11

Virgin Group Ltd.: Building an E-Commerce

Megaportal A13

The Virgin King A13

A Web Megastore A13

Late to the Web Game A15

Wireless M-Commerce A16

E-Business Efficiency A17

Enron Corporation: Creating and Dominating

Electronic Markets A18

The Multitasking Trader A18

The Impact of EnronOnline A18

The Case Against B2B Exchanges A19

The Case for Online Markets A20

The Market Operating Systems A20

The Blockbuster Deal A21

The Case Against Bandwidth Trading A21

The Case for Bandwidth Trading A22

Enron's Startup Markets A23

Online Markets Risks and Rewards A23

Covisint LLC: Challenges of an Industry-Led Global Electronic Marketplace A25

When Enemies Meet A25

The Demise of the B2B Independents A26

Covisint's Slow Start A26

An Industry Stuck in Reverse A27

The Lure of Covisint A28

What Covisint Promises A28

Design Collaboration A29

A Realtime Supply Chain A29

Winning Over the Suppliers A30

Questioning the Business Model A31

Praying for Success A31

Review Quiz Answers RQ1

Selected References SR1

Glossary G1

Name Index II

Company Index 15

Subject Index I10